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Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of
the registrant under any of the following provisions:
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Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)

Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)

Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b))
Pre-commencement communication pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))
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Item 3.01. Notice of Delisting or Failure to Satisfy a Continued Listing Rule or Standard; Transfer of Listing.

(a) On November 24, 2015, ClearOne, Inc. (the “Company”) received a letter from NASDAQ Stock Market stating that
the Company no longer complies with NASDAQ Listing Rule 5250(c)(1) as a result of its former auditor McGladrey
LLP’s resignation and withdrawal of its audit report on the Company’s financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2014 solely as a result of its determination that it was not independent of the Company for such period
and subsequent interim periods and the Company’s delay in filing its Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30,
2015. McGladrey's resignation was not due to any reason related to the Company's financial reporting or accounting
operations, policies or practices. Prior to such determination, the Company did not believe there were any issues
relating to McGladrey’s independence.

The letter was issued by NASDAQ under NASDAQ Listing Rule 5810(c)(2) for the Company’s failure to comply with
NASDAQ Listing Rule 5250(c)(1). The Company has 60 calendar days, or until January 25, 2016, to submit to
NASDAQ a plan (the “Plan”) to regain compliance with the NASDAQ Listing Rules. The Company intends to (i)
complete the re-audit of the Company's consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2014 with
its new auditors and file the new report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm relating to the Company's
consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2014, (ii) complete the re-review of the Company’s
financial statements for the interim periods ended March 31, 2015 and June 30, 2015 with its new auditors, and (iii)
file the Company’s Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2015 as soon as possible and before the Plan has to
be submitted to regain compliance.
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